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AQA(13)1159:1

TO: The Members of the COPA-COGECA Working Party “Quality

Assurance in Agriculture” (AQA)

COPY The National Offices

FROM: Javier Valle

DATE: 13 February 2013
Re: Invitation and agenda to the meeting of the COPA-COGECA Working Party

“Quality Assurance in Agriculture” (AQA) on 18th February 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of the Chairman, Mr Olivier De Carné, we have the pleasure of inviting you to
attend the meeting of the Working Party “Quality Assurance in Agriculture” which will be held
on:

Monday, 18th February 2013, from 14:30 a.m. to 18:00 p.m.
at the Secretariat of Copa-Cogeca, rue de Treves, 61 — 1040 Bruxelles

Agenda

1. Adoption of the agenda;
2. Approval of the minutes of the last Working Party meeting (15-10-2012) AQA(13)207

(rev.1)
3. Election of the Chairman and Vice-Chair of the Working Party “Assurance quality

in Agriculture”. AQA(13)250 (rev.1)
4. First debate about the Roadmap of the Working Party AQA for the coming

months.

5. Information update on the latest discussions at the Advisory Group of the Food Chain,

Animal and Plant Health (Working Group on Food losses & Food Waste). DA(13)
1174 (rev.1

6. Preparation of the Advisory Group
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6.1 Regulation N° 1151/2012 on quality schemes for agricultural products and

foodstuffs.

6.2 State of play regarding the legislative proposals on the future of the CAP (focus

on “quality” related issues).

6.3 Labelling for local farming and direct sales.

6.4 Implementation of Regulation 1169/2011 on the provision of food information to

consumers:

7. AOB



